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Dear David,

Thank you for your e-mail of 15 June requesting an update regarding Petition P-05-795
Causing Nuisance or Disturbance on NHS Premises.

Please accept my aplogies for not updating you sooner on this matter. My officials are
currently working with Legal Services and | hope to receive advice as soon as possible
regarding enacting Sections 119 to 121 of the Criminal Justice and Immigration Act 2008.

[ will write to you again once | have considered the advice.

Yours sincerely,

Vaughan Gething AC/AM
Ysgrifennydd y Cabinet dros lechyd a Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol
Cabinet Secretary for Health and Social Services

Bae Caerdydd « Cardiff Bay Canolfan Cyswllt Cyntaf / First Point of Contact Centre
Caerdydd « Cardiff 0300 0604400
CF99 1NA Correspondence. Yaughan.Gething@gov.wales

Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd
gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.

We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding
in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.




